From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 2:21 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] 10 days leave of chw 1530

Dear Shabeer.

A 10-day leave request of CHW 1530 UC Cadet college from 6 to 15 May 2025 Approved by
DC.

Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, May 10, 2025 3:04 AM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: 'Muhammad Ibrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: [EXT] 10 days leave of chw 1530

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,
Approved and proceed as per ctc Policy.

Dr Muhammad Abdullah,

District Coordinator,

WHO, Pishin.

Phone Number: 03327933219

Alternate email address : abdullahnasar59@gmail.com

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Saturday, May 10, 2025 6:10 AM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: 'Muhammad Ibrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] 10 days leave of chw 1530

Dear Sir
Leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision
Regards

Dr. Najeeb
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From: Abdul Qadir <khanachkzai982 @gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 3:29:23 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] 10 days leave of chw 1530

Dear sir,
An application of chw 1530 cadet college leave is received from 6 may 2025 is
forwarded for your reference and further approval.
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